From: Julie Tufaro

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 8:02 AM

To: Sidney Torres

Cc: Michele Chaisson; Chuck Brechtel; Bryan Clarey
Subject: Re: MRF invoice for May

| completely agree

Julie Tufaro

IV Waste, LLC
General Manager
504.224.6670
https://ivwaste.com

On Jun 6, 2020, at 8:01 AM, Sidney Torres <storres@sdtivcapital.com> wrote:

We need to go over this but effective next week we need to just tell the drivers to bring
the truck back to the yard after Thursday as Thursday is the biggest day.

Sidney D. Torres, IV

IV Capital, LLC
https://ivwaste.com/
www.sdtivcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
Facebook | Instagram

On Jun 6, 2020, at 7:59 AM, Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com> wrote:

It could be worse as | was told we would be billed as follows:

$165/ton plus
$30/ ton to trans load into ROL cans
Plus $580/ haul to BR

We removed 55.9 tons from Kenner in May, so the tonnage
charge alone should be 9223.00 without the load and haul
fee to Baton Rouge.

It appears as though they are only charging the haul to Baton

Rouge fee for each time we dump a load there however |
need to match the tickets to verify.
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Moving forward, | feel like we should minimize the trips to
the MRF until we find a better solution.

| will meet with CW Recycling in person next week with the
intension of working something out with them. If that doesn’t
pan out, or we need to work on a compactor so we can haul
it to Baton Rouge ourselves.

Julie Tufaro

IV Waste, LLC
General Manager
504.224.6670
https://ivwaste.com

On Jun 6, 2020, at 6:54 AM, Sidney Torres
<storres@sdtivcapital.com> wrote:

L.

<Invoice No 842000685689.pdf>





